

**Minutes of the Meeting of Gosberton Parish Council
held at the Public Hall on Monday 17th June 2019**

Open Forum: No one in attendance.

Present: Councillors: John Clark (Chair), Samantha Mumby, Jeremy Bennett, Neil Oakman, Rona Perry, Rowland Perry, Sue Thorley, Emma Walters, Lisa Tweddell (Clerk).

Also present: District Councillors Simon Walsh, Jane King & Henry Bingham.
County Councillor Rodney Grocock.

1. **Apologies.** Tim Smith.
2. **Declarations of interest and dispensation request for relevant items.**
Cllr Oakman declared an interest in item 13 (iv) planning application H08-0553-19.
3. **To approve and sign the minutes of meeting held on Monday 13th May 2019.** Neil Oakman corrected the spelling of his name and Chris Mantle should read Kris Mantle. Minutes were then taken as read, approved and signed.
4. **Chairman's remarks and clerk's report.**
Clerk informed:
 - I. Request from Manager of the Rainbows Playgroup to use the playing field in Gosberton for their annual sports day on Friday 5th July 2019 – permission given.
 - II. SHDC have received a Building Control Application for a development of 4 new plots to the rear of 54 Wargate Way, Gosberton. The parish council have been asked for suggestions of names for the street although 'Cherry Tree Close' has been suggested by the developer as a strong possibility. Cllr Sue Thorley put forward Brambleberry Close but no objections to Cherry Tree Close.
5. **Auxiliary site in Gosberton.**
Matthew Stafford gave an informative presentation. All in favour of preserving the site.
6. **Playing field regeneration & sign quotes.**
Revised quote submitted from East Anglian Civils – path with edging stones £14,990. Cllr Oakman to get another quote.

£112.20 raised at the summer fair from a raffle & game. £170 raised from Co-op Community Champions for play area.

Cllr Clark discussed possible purchase of a mower to cut playing fields – quotes to be obtained. Also, Cllr Clark to speak to Richard Sneath regarding standard of current grass cutting.

Quotes discussed for signs recommended as per last inspection by Wicksteed. Spalding Signs was cheapest.

Resolved: to place order for 2 x signs with Spalding Signs.

7. To discuss the condition of the parish council noticeboard situated at the Co-op.

Cllr Rowland Perry to obtain further quotes for noticeboard and possibly move the board currently on the playing field to the Co-op and replace that one. To look at noticeboards on village inspection and revisit as agenda item next meeting.

8. To elect Councillor Representation for committees:

Robert Marjorum Foundation – Cllrs Thorley, Clark & Bennett.

Public Hall – Cllrs Smith, Rona & Rowland Perry.

Relief in Need – Cllrs Mumby & Clark.

Unknown Donors – Cllrs Walters & Oakman.

G.C.A.T. – Cllrs Smith & Walters.

9. Letting of Barchards Allotments 1,2 & 3.

To re-advertise with closing date Friday 6th September 2019.

10. Cemetery land acquisition update & approval for clerk to attend a Cemetery Management & Compliance Course to be held through the ICCm at Deeping St James on 25th October 2019 at a cost of £135 plus VAT.

No update with regards land acquisition.

All in agreement for clerk to attend course.

11. Community Speed Watch

Ashley Killon has stepped down from co-ordinating the CSW scheme. Cllr Rowland Perry to speak with volunteers with a view to them going out again with equipment. Cllr Oakman to take on co-ordinator role and enter data on website.

Cllr Thorley to speak with Cllr Smith with a view to contacting Graeme Butler about the poles which LRSP was supposed to be supplying for speed devices – **action ST.**

12. Matters for urgent discussion in the parish.

Cllr Walters asked on behalf of GCAT whether the parish council were happy for the summer fair to go ahead next year, in principal, to which there were no objections.

**13. Planning Matters
For Comments**

- I. **H08-0516-19 - 192 Westhorpe Road, Gosberton.** Proposed side extension. **NO COMMENTS.**
- II. **H08-0475-19 – Retail Yard adj Beck Bank Cottage, Beck Bank –** erection of dwelling. **NO COMMENTS.**
- III. **H08-0518-19 - outline - site adj Silverdene Boston Road –** residential development – re-submission H08-0866-18. **NO COMMENTS.**
- IV. **H08-0533-19 - Holmlea, Quadring Road, Gosberton – listed building.** Maintenance & alterations to dwelling. **NO COMMENTS.**
Cllr Oakman unable to comment on application due to a declared interest.

Comments submitted prior to meeting

None

Determinations from SHDC

- I. **H08-0269-19 – 21 Rutland Gardens, Gosberton – APPROVED**
- II. **H08-0303-19 – Sandpit Farm, 220 Westhorpe Road, Gosberton – APPROVED**
- III. **H08-0324-19 – Braemar North Gate, Gosberton – APPROVED**

14. Finance & Payments of accounts

DATE	PAYEE	NET AMOUNT (£)	V.A.T. (£)	TOTAL PAID (£)	PAYMENT METHOD
10.05.19	Public Hall	27.50	-	27.50	BACS
13.05.19	I.C.C.M.	95.00		95.00	BACS
28.05.19	Payroll	15.00	-	15.00	BACS
29.05.19	HMRC	34.10	-	34.10	BACS
29.05.19	Payroll	835.29	-	835.29	BACS
03.06.19	Payroll	810.00	-	810.00	STANDING ORDER
03.06.19	Public Hall	17.50	-	17.50	BACS
03.06.19	R Sneaths & Son	633.60	-	633.60	BACS
10.06.19	Petty cash	250.00	-	250.00	BACS

15. Councillor reports from other committees where there is council representation.

Robert Marjorum Trust – in process of appointing new clerk. Summer fete to be held on 29th June with live music and bbq. No applications received so far for educational grants so a donation will be made to school if none received.

Public Hall – meeting next week.

Relief in Need – meeting next week.

G.C.A.T. – purchased community gazebo. Summer fair broke even this year.

16. Agenda items for next meeting:

- Summer fair date
- Village inspection
- Noticeboard

17. Date & venue of next meeting: Monday 22nd July 2019 at 7.30pm at The Public Hall. The village inspection is on Monday 8th July at 6.30pm at Gosberton Cemetery.

Meeting closed at 9.10 pm

Chairman